
From: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 8:55 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Cc: Mike Duggan
Subject: Re: Flint - Random Thought

Funny!!

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

On Jan 30, 2015 7:35 PM, "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:
There's an old saying from our youth that you two know well: you can lead a horse to water but you can't make them drink

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2015, at 7:19 PM, Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov> wrote:

The lack of creative thinking from this woman does not bode well for her long term retention.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Sue McCormick <mccormick@dwdsd.org>

Date: Jan 30, 2015 5:25 PM

Subject: Re: Flint - Random Thought

To: Robert Daddow <daddowr@oakgov.com>

Cc: "poissong@oakgov.com" <poissong@oakgov.com>, "Baird, Richard (GOV)" <bairdr@michigan.gov>, Nicolette Bateson <bateson@dwdsd.org>

The rate we offered Flint is a bit different than what we calculate for our contract customers. We adjusted the rate of return to reflect the short term, terminated contract status. In other words, the outstanding investment, that we made to serve Flint somewhat recently, will not be recovered without a long term contract. This differential rate of return is now being utilized by Genesee County who was served through the Flint contract, so add to the the additional complications. If we want to get to a lower rate for emergency 'short term' service, we can evaluate our options - but we would have to differentiate it somehow from Genesee or have additional revenue loss or legal exposure there and without a questions there will be huge political issues with our other customers.

Sue F. McCormick, Director
Detroit Water and Sewerage Department
735 Randolph, Room 506
Detroit, Michigan 48226
Office (313)224-4701
Fax (313)224-6067
McCormic@dwdsd.org

From: "Robert Daddow" <daddowr@oakgov.com>

To: "Sue McCormick" <mccormick@dwdsd.org>, "Nicolette Bateson" <bateson@dwdsd.org>

Subject: Flint - Random Thought

Just musing on a Friday afternoon, but I think I answered the question that Rich and I chatted about in the last part of the paragraph above.

✱ ✱ ✱ ✱ ✱ ✱ ✱ ✱ ✱ ✱ ✱ ✱ ✱